MINUTES

43rd Annual Meeting

Great Lakes Association of the Original FWB of Ohio Calvary FWB Church, Rev Mike Martin, Pastor May 21, 2005

Congregational Singing: "I'll Fly Away and Love Lifted Me" – Music Led by Bro Ron Bauman

Session Welcome - Rev Ken Frisbee

Opening Prayer - Rev Ron Carver

Session Call to Order and Recognition of Visitors - by the Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee

Devotions: Text: Romans 1:7-16 "You're Either A Saint Or You Ain't". Rev. Jack Hartman

Roll Call Of Churches and Ministers – Two churches were recognized, along with their respective ministers.

delegates, and visitors.

Oral Reports of Churches:

1. Calvary FWB Church - Ravenna, OH - Rev Mike Martin

- 2. Akron FWB Church Akron, OH Rev Ron Carver and Rev Lawrence Tackett
- 3. Ohio State Director FWB Rev Edwin Haves

M/S/C to accept the Oral Reports of the Churches.

M/S/C to accept the Minutes of the Conference Meeting of October, 2004.

M/S/C to accept the Treasurer's Report as read by the clerk.

M/S/C to accept the Ministerial Meeting Report as read by clerk, Rev Ron Bauman.

M/S/C to accept the WNAC Meeting Report as read by Sister Kris Gibson.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

- 1. Announcements made by Pastor Frisbee as follows:
 - a. The plans for a tour to Greece, for Spring 2006.
 - b. Vacation Bible School to be held at the Akron FWB Church, June 20-24, 2005.
 - c. Youth Camp for all young people to be held at Camp Echo, in Carrollton, Ohio, week following VBS.
- 2. M/S/C to Elect Conference officers as follows: Rev Kenneth Frisbee, Moderator; Rev Jack Hartman, Asst. Moderator, and Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk, to serve a term of 2 years ending in May, 2007.

Message: Text: Joshua 4:4-7 - "Memorials and Monuments", by Guest Speaker, Rev Edwin Hayes, Executive Secretary, Ohio FWB.

Special Singing: "Now I Have Everything" - Bro Ron Bauman; "Long and Winding Road" - Sister Kris Gibson; "No Silver or Gold - Bro Lawrence Tackett; "Blessed Assurance" - Sister Renee Martin; and a medley. "Jesus Loves Me" and "B-I-B-L-E" - Kaylee and Michael Martin, and Travis and Harley Gibson.

An Offering Was Received.

Benediction and Prayer led by Pastor Ken Frisbee

Meeting Adjourned.

The ladies of the Calvary FWB Church served a wonderful lunch, with warm fellowship enjoyed by all who were in attendance.

Respectively submitted, Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk.

... The Clerk moves that the minutes be accepted as read.

Next Meeting: May, 19-20, 2006, Calvary FWB Church.

MINUTES

43rd Semi-Annual Meeting Great Lakes Association of the Original FWB of Ohio Akron FWB Church, Rev Ken Frisbee, Pastor October 15, 2005

The Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee, called the 43rd Semi-Annual Conference of the Great Lakes Association of the Original Free Will Baptists of Ohio to order.

Congregational Singing: "Never Grow Old" - Led by Bro. Ron Bauman

Welcome Prayer - Rev Lawrence Tackett

Session Call to Order and Recognition of Visitors - Rev Ken Frisbee

Devotions: Text: James 5:7, Be Patient Unto The Coming of the Lord, Rev. Jack Hartman

Roll Call of Churches and Ministers - One Conference church was recognized, and one Conference church was absent.

Oral Reports of Churches:

- 1. Akron FWB Church Rev Ron Carver & Rev Lawrence Tackett
- 2. Bollinger Bible Church, and The Lighthouse Church Rev. Jack Hartman
- 3. Community FWB Church, Rittman, Ohio by visiting Pastor Johnny Castle
- 4. Report of the National Assn Meeting held in Louisville, Ky, was given by Pastor Ken Frisbee.

Visitors:

5. None.

A prayer of consecration was offered for all churches represented at the conference led by Rev Jack Hartman.

M/S/C to accept the Oral Reports of the Churches.

M/S/C to accept the Minutes of the Annual Conference Meeting of May, 2005.

M/S/C to accept the Treasurer's Report as read by the clerk.

M/S/C to accept the Ministerial Meeting Report as read by Ministerial Conference Clerk, Rev Ron Bauman.

M/S/C to accept the WNAC Meeting Report as read by Sister Karen Carver.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

- 1. Announcements and open invitation were made as follows:
- 2. Pastor Ken Frisbee ~ for all to attend the April 28,29, 2006, Retreat, in Berlin, Ohio.
- 3. Akron FWB Bible School, June 19-23, 2006, Akron FWB Church, Akron, Ohio.
- 4. Akron FWB Youth Camp June 26-30, 2006, at Camp Echo in Carrollton, Ohio.
- 5. Pastor Johnny Castle announced a Revival from October 31 November 4, 2005, Community FWB Church, Rittman, Ohio, with Rev. Lucian Baker.

Message: Text: Joshua 14:12 - "God Promised Us What We Have", by Guest Speaker, Rev Johnny Castle, Pastor, Community FWB Church, Rittman, Ohio.

Special Singing: Halleluiah Square sung by The Frisbee Trio; Three Hebrew Boys, sung and played by Sister Nora Hunt, and Bro. Johnny Castle; and Knowing You'll Be There sung by Bro. Johnny Castle.

An Offering Was Received.

Benediction and Prayer Rev Ken Frisbee. Meeting Adjourned.

The ladies of the Akron FWB Church served a wonderful lunch, with warm fellowship enjoyed by all who were in attendance.

Respectively submitted, Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk.

... The Clerk moves that the minutes be accepted as read.

Next Meeting: Akron FWB Church, Akron OH, Oct 19-20, 2006.